Solid Waste and Recycling Committee March 12, 2024
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Solid Waste and Recycling Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Solid Waste and Recycling Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury
Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
Present were: TJ Cranford, Chair; Karen Ludley, Dan Lord, Logan Hunt and Joe Henderson.

TJ Cranford called the meeting to order and Logan Hunt delivered the Invocation.

Dan Lord offered a motion, seconded by Logan Hunt, to approve the Agenda. The motion carried
with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Lord, Cranford, Hunt, and Henderson

Chairman Cranford called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

The first item on the Agenda was a review of the proposed revised Litter Ordinance. Following
general discussion and an expression of views by various Committee members, Chairman Cranford
recommended that committee members further review the proposed Ordinance and reconvene next
month with recommendations.

Next item on the Agenda was a Litter Abatement Program Update. Parish Administrator Courtney
Hall reported that the services of a videographer had been secured to assist with social media

outreach and branding and that further updates would be forthcoming.

Committee members then discussed planning for the upcoming Love The Boot event to be held April
20, 2024. No action was taken.

Chairman Cranford called for public comments, there were none.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, Chairman Cranford adjourned the
meeting.

Courtney Hall TJ Cranford
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



